1/20/26, 9:25 AM State of lowa Mail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickinson Landfill - Permit Renewal

I ‘ l WA Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickinson Landfill - Permit Renewal

1 message
Fletcher, George <gfletch2@wm.com> Mon, Jan 19, 2026 at 10:56 AM
To: "Smith, Mike" <mike.smith@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Reynolds, John" <jreyno11@wm.com>

Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Christian, Jennifer" <jennifer.christian@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Ambuehl, Megan"
<megan.ambuehl@stantec.com>, "Cory J. Anderson" <cory.anderson2@stantec.com>

Mike:

We have reviewed your comment letter, dated December 19, 2025. The letter provided comments on the Dickinson
Landfill, Inc solid waste permit renewal application dated November 23, 2025.

Dickinson Landfill, Inc proposes to submit the response to comments by March 9, 2026. Let me know if you have any
questions or concerns.

Thanks,

George Fletcher
Site Engineer
Upper-Midwest Market Area

gfletch2@wm.com

515-657-0264
6002 Nelson Rd. Sun Prairie, WI 53590

W

From: Smith, Mike <mike.smith@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 9:51 AM

To: Reynolds, John <jreyno11@wm.com>

Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>; Fletcher, George <gfletch2@wm.com>; Christian, Jennifer
<jennifer.christian@dnr.iowa.gov>; Ambuehl, Megan <megan.ambuehl@stantec.com>; Cory J. Anderson
<cory.anderson2@stantec.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dickinson Landfill - Permit Renewal

Mr. Reynolds:

Find attached DNR's comment letter.Call me if you have any comments or questions.
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3326f63000&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 185476506 3750805992%7Cmsg-f:1854765063750805992&... 12


mailto:gfletch2@wm.com
mailto:mike.smith@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:jreyno11@wm.com
mailto:becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:gfletch2@wm.com
mailto:jennifer.christian@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:jennifer.christian@dnr.iowa.gov
mailto:megan.ambuehl@stantec.com
mailto:cory.anderson2@stantec.com

1/20/26, 9:25 AM State of lowa Mail - RE: [EXTERNAL] Dickinson Landfill - Permit Renewal

Thanks

Mike

Michael Smith, P.E.

Environmental Engineer Senior

Solid Waste and Contaminated Sites Section
lowa Department of Natural Resources

6200 Park Ave Ste 200, Des Moines IA 50321
515-229-8356 mobile
mike.smith@dnr.iowa.gov

www.iowadnr.gov
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